



Meeting of the Community and Environment Committee

Council Chamber, Bollington Town Hall

At 7.00pm on Tuesday 9th November 2021

Members with voting rights:

Town Mayor: Cllr Johanna Maitland

Cllrs: Roland Edwards, Mark Fearn, Sara Knowles, James Nicholas, and Ken Edwards

Chair: Cllr Johanna Maitland

Town Clerk: Julie Mason

Declarations of Interest

To receive any Declarations of Interest

Public and press present

To receive comments from the public

AGENDA

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence
2. To receive and confirm the minutes of the Community Services & Environment Committee meeting held on 13th October 2021 Attached
3. To receive updates from the minutes
4. To receive a report from Cllr S Knowles on parking for NHS workers to private residences
5. To receive the minutes from Events Working Group held on 1st November 2021 and confirm the details for Christmas light switch on the 28th November Attached
6. To note no meeting has been held for Bollington 2030 Working Group
7. To note the next meeting of Business, Economy & Tourism Working Group on the 18th November

8. To receive an update on the Community Resilience Plan from Cllr S Knowles following Community Emergency Resilience Working group on 8th November and to include an update on the effluent in the River Dean (minutes to follow)
9. To receive an update on the EVC project from Cllr J Weston
10. To receive a written report on the Fire Service and if required make recommendations for Council to resolve To follow
11. To receive a report from the from the PCSO on Police, Crime and Disorder To follow
12. To receive an update on the leaflet which Poynton Town Council and consider options for Bollington
13. To receive an extra quote to improve the Civic Gardens to include utilising some of the remaining Covid 19 monies and resolve actions.
14. To receive an update on the bulb planting in the town from Cllr J Nicholas
15. To receive an update on the cost to improve Greg's Fountain from the Clerk
16. To receive an update report from Cllr R Edwards discuss installing flood lighting at the Skate Park.
17. To note the Park Strategy Review information from Ruth Morgan. Attached
18. Date of Next Meeting: 14/12/21 at 7pm in the Town Hall